Muhammad Yasir Idrees

Technician (AC)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact:



About

LinkedIn:

Dr. Muhammad Yasir Idrees is working as Technician (AC) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Yasir Idrees has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
Experience	
Technician (AC) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Technician (AC) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2024
Technician (AC) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Technician (AC) University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2016
Technician (AC) University Main Office (UMO)	2011 - 2014
Air Condition/Ref Mechanic New Ideal Compressor Centre , Shop # 1010, Molvi Muhammad Hussain Street, Saddar Rwp	2005 - 2011
Fridge/AC Mechanic Fouji Foundation Hospital , Jhelum Road, Rawalpindi	2002 - 2004
Air Conditioning/Ref Mechanic	1992 - 2001

New Westeren Engineers , O/932 OPP GULNOOR MERKET, MOHALLAH FEROZE PURA RAWALPINDI